

**City of San Antonio Bid Tabulation**

Opened: March 30, 2022 For: Purchase of Brush Collection Trucks and Roll Off Containers 6100015151 LD			<b>Local</b>	<b>Local</b>	<b>Non-Local</b>
			Kyrish Trucks Centers 1380 Ackerman Rd. San Antonio, TX 78219 210-661-8371	Doggett Freightliner of South Texas, LLC 8700 IH 10 East Converse, TX 78109 210-277-4373	Wastequip Manufacturing Company, LLC 841 Meacham Road Statesville, NC 28677
Item	Description	Estimated Quantity			
1	37K GVWR Brush Collection Grappler Truck: Price Each: Total: Year, Make & Model Cab & Chassis Offered: Cab & Chassis Warranty:  Specific Make & Model of Engine Offered (Include SAE Net HP): Engine Warranty:  Transmission Offered: Transmission Warranty:  Cab & Chassis Warranty Service Provider Facility Name: Cab & Chassis Warranty Service Provider Facility Address:  Specific Make & Model of Grappler & Grappler Body Offered: Grappler & Grappler Body Warranty: Grappler Body Warranty Service Provider Facility Name: Grappler Body Warranty Service Provider Facility Address: Delivery: Production Cut-off Date: Last day order can be placed without missing cut-off date: Can bidder provide bid items after cut-off date:	12	\$240,008.01 \$2,880,096.12 2023 International HV607  12 Months - Unlimited Miles Cummins L9 330 HP  24 Months - Unlimited Miles Allison 3500 RDS 3 Year - Unlimited  Kyrish Truck Centers 1380 Ackerman Rd., San Antonio, TX 78219  Rotobec Elite 910  1 Year Unlimited Fox Truck World  965 FM 1516, San Antonio, TX 400 Days 10/31/2022 10/31/2022  No	\$249,760.00 \$2,997,120.00 2023 or 2024 Freightliner M2-106 2 Years - Unlimited Miles Cummins L9 - 330 HP / 1,000 ft. lb. of torque 2 Years - 250,000 Miles Allison 3000RDS 5 Years - Unlimited Miles Doggett Freightliner of South Texas, LLC 8700 IH 10 East, Converse, Texas 78109 Rotobec 910 Elite Loader 1 Year - Unlimited Miles Fox Truck World 965 FM 1516, San Antonio, Texas 78263 360-480 Days 10/31/2022 10/31/2022  No	No Bid
1A	Deleted:				
1B	Deleted:				

**City of San Antonio Bid Tabulation**

Opened: March 30, 2022 For: Purchase of Brush Collection Trucks and Roll Off Containers 6100015151 LD			<b>Local</b>	<b>Local</b>	<b>Non-Local</b>
			Kyrish Trucks Centers 1380 Ackerman Rd. San Antonio, TX 78219 210-661-8371	Doggett Freightliner of South Texas, LLC 8700 IH 10 East Converse, TX 78109 210-277-4373	Wastequip Manufacturing Company, LLC 841 Meacham Road Statesville, NC 28677
Item	Description	Estimated Quantity			
2	Cab and Chassis with Roll Off Hoist and Tarp System - Min. 66K GVWR: Price Each: Total: Year, Make & Model Cab & Chassis Offered: Cab & Chassis Warranty:  Specific Make & Model of Engine Offered (Include SAE Net HP): Engine Warranty:  Transmission Offered: Transmission Warranty: Cab & Chassis Warranty Service Provider Facility Name: Cab & Chassis Warranty Service Provider Facility Address: Specific Make & Model of Roll Off Tilt Frame Hoist Offered: Roll Off Tilt Frame Hoist Warranty:  Roll Off Tilt Frame Hoist Warranty Service Provider Facility Name: Roll Off Tilt Frame Hoist Warranty Service Provider Facility Address: Delivery: Production Cut-off Date: Last day order can be placed without missing cut-off date: Can bidder provide bid items after cut-off date:	3	\$201,015.37 \$603,046.11 2023 International HV613 12 Months - Unlimited Miles International A26 450 HP 24 Months - Unlimited Miles Allison 4500 RDS 3 Year - Unlimited Kyrish Truck Centers 1380 Ackerman Rd., San Antonio, TX 78219 1 year unlimited Stellar S175 1 Year Unlimited  Fox Truck World 956 FM 1516 S., San Antonio, TX	\$216,502.00 \$649,506.00 2023 or 2024 Freightliner M2-112 1 Year - Unlimited Miles Detroit Diesel DD13 - 435HP / 1550 ft. lb. torque 2 Years - 250,000 Miles Allison 4500 RDS 5 Years - Unlimited Miles Doggett Freightliner of South Texas, LLC 8700 IH 10 East, Converse, Texas 78109 Stellar SI-75 outside of rail roll off hoist Basic warranty - 1 year unlimited miles, Materials and workmanship 5 years unlimited miles, Electrical 5 years unlimited miles, Hydraulic Cylinders - 5 years unlimited miles Fox Truck World 965 FM 1516, San Antonio, Texas 78263 360-420 Days 10/31/2022 10/31/2022 No	No Bid
2A	Deleted:				
2B	Deleted:				

**City of San Antonio Bid Tabulation**

Opened: March 30, 2022			<b>Local</b>	<b>Local</b>	<b>Non-Local</b>
For: Purchase of Brush Collection Trucks and Roll Off Containers			Kyrish Trucks Centers	Doggett Freightliner of South Texas, LLC	Wastequip Manufacturing Company, LLC
6100015151 LD			1380 Ackerman Rd.	8700 IH 10 East	841 Meacham Road
Item	Description	Estimated Quantity	San Antonio, TX 78219 210-661-8371	Converse, TX 78109 210-277-4373	Statesville, NC 28677
3	Deleted:				
4	37K GVWR Brush Collection Grappler Truck with Winch: Price Each: Total: Year, Make & Model Cab & Chassis Offered: Cab & Chassis Warranty: Specific Make & Model of Engine Offered (Include SAE Net HP): Engine Warranty: Transmission Offered:  Transmission Warranty: Cab & Chassis Warranty Service Provider Facility Name: Cab & Chassis Warranty Service Provider Facility Address: Specific Make & Model of Grappler & Grappler Body Offered: Grappler & Grappler Body Warranty: Grappler Body Warranty Service Provider Facility Name: Grappler Body Warranty Service Provider Facility Address: Delivery: Production Cut-off Date: Last day order can be placed without missing cut-off date: Can bidder provide bid items after cut-off date:  Payment Terms:	1	No Bid	\$257,260.00 \$257,260.00 2023 or 2024 Freightliner M2-106 2 Years - Unlimited Miles Cummins L9 - 330 HP / 1,000 ft. lb. of torque 2 Years - 250K Miles Allison 3000RDS Transmission 5 Years - Unlimited Miles Doggett Freightliner of South Texas, LLC 8700 IH 10 East, Converse, Texas 78109 Rotobec 910 Elite Loader  1 Year - Unlimited Miles Fox Truck World  965 FM 1516, San Antonio, Texas 78263 360-480 Days 10/31/2022 10/31/2022  No  Net 30	No Bid
	Total:		\$3,483,142.23	\$3,903,886.00	
	<b>Total Award:</b>		<b>\$3,483,142.23</b>	<b>\$257,260.00</b>	

Item 3 is deleted and will be rebid at a later date.